



Raydan Rafikh

Finance Accounting

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- English
- Hindi
- Arabic

About

With valuable experience at JD Sports, I've honed skills in order dispatch, stock management, and ensuring product availability. My adaptability makes me a strong candidate for any retail team, passionate about delivering exceptional customer service in high street fashion environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- COMACO GmbH
- JD Sports
- Saudi Hidayath

Experience



- Seasonal Sales Assistant**
JD Sports | Nov 2023 - Jan 2024
Dispatching Orders, Stock Putbacks, Stock Checking
- Accounting & Finance Intern**
Saudi Hidayath | May 2022 - Jul 2022
Bank Reconciliation, Invoicing, Maintaining & analyzing Financial Reports, Filing Invoices
- Accounting & Marketing Intern**
COMACO GmbH | Sep 2020 - Nov 2020
Established relationships with new clients, Provided clients with flexible quotations, Maintained Accounts, Maintained contact with potential clients, Visited sites to get feedback on the products and services, Assisted in implementing strategic sales plans according to market research and changing trends.

Education & Training

- 2023 - 2024 ● **Westminster Business School**
MSc Finance and Accounting ACCA,
- 2020 - 2023 ● **Manipal Academy Of Higher Education**
Bachelor of Commerce, Commerce
- 2020 ● **International Indian School Jeddah**
G.C.S.E. And A- Level, Commerce